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From: Mills Hugh

Sent: 24 March 2004 18:12

To: O'Rawe Bridget; Fee Eugene; Kelly Jim; Cody Diana; Halt Janet
Subject: FW: Dr Campbeli - BBC Newsline - 18.3.04

DHSSPS - JULIAN O'NEILL -
18.3... Dear All,

| spoke to Kevin Mulhern who is liaising with UTV on behalf of Dr Campbeil.  gave him the background re our decision
not to participate in the programme. He supports this and felt the one person responding worked well in the Briggs
programme on Tues evening. | also mentioned the calls | received after the BBC TV interviews which implied that if we
had reported Lucy's death that another death could have been avoided.

He accepted that editing had impacted on the content of Dr Campbell's interview and indicated that the fuller interview
on the radio was more balanced. He mentioned that he would forward the transcripts. See attached.

| have a call booked with Dr Campbell for to-morrow to share our position and emphasise the concerns that had been

conveyed. | know she wants to get the point over that there should have been an earlier inquest.

Her interview is scheduled for 4pm. | hope to hear from Kevin how this goes.

‘Hugh

—--Original Message-—- -
From: Mulhern, Kevin [mailto:Kevin‘Mulhem_
Sent: 24 March 2004 07:55 ’

To: Mills Hugh ’
Subject: FW: Dr Campbell - BBC Newsline - 18.3.04

""" SElCla-C—
From:

Sent: 19 March 2004 14:34

To: Cotm Shannon, Bon McAleer; Erin Begley, Jeremy Gardner; Jim
Hamilton: John McKervill; Kevin Mulhern; Leona Edgar, Lesley Dempster;

Martin Moore

Subject: Dr Campbell - BBC Newsline - 18.3.04
<<DHSSPS - Julian O'Neill - 18.3.04.doc>>
Date 18.3.04

Programme BBC Newsline

Jutian O'Neilt reports on the Chief Medical Officer's probe into children's
deaths.
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Media Mmirorim Um’r

Programme BBC Newsline
Date and time 18.3.04 - 18.29
Subject Children’s deaths
Prepared by Typist:

MMU: PMcC/KC

MARK CARRUTHERS

The deaths of two children need not have happened, according to the Government’s
top doctor. The Chief Medical Officer, Doctor Etta Campbell, in an exclusive television
interview for BBC Newsline, said that the death of a 17-month old baby following
treatment at the Erne Hospital in Enniskillen was entirely preventable. Doctor
Campbell told BBC Newsline that had a fuller picture of the child’s death been known

sooner, it could have prevented a second tragedy a year later.

‘DONNA TRAYNOR

The case of the toddler, Lucy Crawford, was highlighted at her inquest last month. The
coroner found she died after errors in her treatment. She’d been given too much fluids
to treat dehydration. Another child, 9-year old Raychel Ferguson, died in similar
circumstances. Both cases are now under investigation by chi_:or Campbell who's

been speaking to BBC Newsline’s Julian O'Neill.

JULIAN O'NEILL

Doctor Jarleth O'Donoghue, the consultant in charge of Lucy Crawford's care at the
Erne Hospital, leaves her inquest last month. The General Medical Council is deciding
whether or not lo investigate him. Also examining the case is Northern Ireland’s Chief
Medical Officer. She's received new paperwork on the toddler’s death from the

coroner, who found errors in treatment caused Lucy's death in 2000.

DR ETTA CAMPBELL

Lucy’s death was entirely preventabie. | think we've learnt that very early on and
certainly from the inquest that has become very clear. It is of paramount importance

to the Health Service that that should never happen again.

JULIAN O'NEILL

NB — This transcript was typed from a transcription unil recording and not copied from an originat script. él"
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. Media Monitoring Unit

This is 9-year old Raychel Ferguson from Londonderry. She died at Altnagelvin
Hospital a year after Lucy, again as a result of the incorrect administration of fluids.
Her parents are suing and are angry that the lessons of Lucy's death were not learned

in time.

RAY FERGUSON

If the doctors had have known about it, our Raychel would still be here today. She'd be
still here today. | do believe, do feel and believe she'd be here if they had have knew

about the Crawford's case, our Raychel would still be here. They'd have treated her a
lot different. Words can’t explain, you just feel empty all the time. You do feel empty.

MARIE FERGUSON

. You're living, but you're in a different world, to be honest with you. It's changed our

whole lives completely.

JULIAN O'NEILL

The Chief Medica! Officer now accepts there was a potentially fatal flaw in the system.
DR ETTA CAMPBELL

On looking back at the issues, | think if we'd had an early inquest into Lucy’s death,
then it might have been that the death of Raychel might never have happened. We

have to recognise that. What the coroner has now agreed is that he will draw to our

attention very early on those deaths about which he has concern.

JULIAN O’NEILL

New medical procedures were put in place in 2002. But so concerned is Doctor
Campbell, that she has now written to each health trust to ensure that they are being

followed to the letter.

NB — This transcript was typed from a transcription unit recording and not copied from an original script. GS
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